
 
 

 
 
 

P.O. Box 1995 | Vancouver, WA 98668-1995 | 360-487-8000 | TTY: 711 | cityofvancouver.us 

Police 
Pension Board 

Meeting Schedule 
March 21, 2024 

 
 

Police Pension Board 
2:30pm 

Aspen Conference Room, 1st Floor City Hall 
Call In: 1 347-941-5324 

Phone Conference ID: 218 184 017# 
Teams Meeting ID: 245 827 388 119 

Passcode: 8fHFd9 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Please contact Caylee Tashiro at (360) 487-8403 or 

Caylee.Tashiro@cityofvancouver.us 
if you are unable to attend. 

Thank you! 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
To request accommodation or other formats, please contact: 

Caylee Tashiro | 360-487-8403 | TTY: 711 | Caylee.Tashiro@cityofvancouver.us 

Police Pension Board 

 Members 
Anne McEnerny-Ogle  

Chair 
 

Erik Paulsen, Mayor Pro Tempore 
Anthony Glenn, City Treasurer 
Natasha Ramras, CFO/Board 

Secretary 
August Lehto, Police Retiree 
Kit Abernathy, Police Retiree  
Jeffrey Dong, Police Retiree 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Human Resources  
Department 

 
P.O. Box 1995 

Vancouver, WA  98668 
360-487-8403 

TTY: 711 
cityofvancouver.us 

 

Thursday, Mar. 21, 2024 
2:30p.m. 
Vancouver City Hall 
Aspen Conference Room, 1st Floor 
 
MEETING ACCESS INFORMATION:  
Click here to join the meeting  
Call In: 1-347-941-5324  
Phone Conference Number: 218 184 017# 
 

 

AGENDA 
 

1. Call to Order – McEnerny-Ogle  

2. Approval of Minutes – McEnerny-Ogle 

a. January 25, 2023 

3. Communications – Tashiro  

a. None 

4. Reports – Glenn  

a. Budget Report 

5. New Business – Tashiro 

a.  Request for Hearing Aids – Claimant A 

6. Public Comment – McEnerny-Ogle  

7. Old Business – Tashiro  

a. None 

8. Expenses – Glenn  

a. Approval of Expenses for January 2024 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
To request accommodation or other formats, please contact: 

Caylee Tashiro | 360-487-8403 | TTY: 711 | Caylee.Tashiro@cityofvancouver.us 

Police Pension Board 

 Members 
Anne McEnerny-Ogle 

Chair 
 

Erik Paulsen, Mayor Pro Tempore 
Anthony Glenn, City Treasurer 

Natasha Ramras, CFO Board Secretary  
August Lehto, Police Retiree 
Kit Abernathy, Police Retiree  
Jeffrey Dong, Police Retiree 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Human Resources  
Department  

 
P.O. Box 1995 

Vancouver, WA 98668 
360-487-8403 

TTY: 711 
cityofvancouver.us 

 

Meeting Minutes 
 
Thursday, Jan. 25, 2024 
3:30 p.m.  
Vancouver City Hall  
Aspen Conference Room  
415 W. 6th Street 
Vancouver, WA 98660 

 
 
Board Members Present:  
Anne McEnerny-Ogle, Chair; Anthony Glenn, Treasurer; Natasha 
Ramras, CFO/Board Secretary; August Lehto, Police Retiree; Kit 
Abernathy, Police Retiree; Jeffrey Dong, Police Retiree  
 
Board Members Absent:  
Erik Paulsen, Mayor Pro Tempore  
 
Staff Present: Nena Cook, Deputy City Attorney; Caylee Tashiro, 
Human Resources; Iasmina Giurgiev, Human Resources; Kelsey 
Sanfilippo, Human Resources.  
 
Guests:  
None 
 
Item 1: Call to Order 
The January 25, 2023, meeting of the Police Pension Board was called 
to order at 3:32 p.m. by Chair Mayor McEnerny-Ogle in Aspen 
Conference Room at Vancouver City Hall and via Microsoft Teams.  
 
Item 2: Approval of Minutes:  
Motion by Abernathy, seconded by Ramras, and approved 
unanimously to adopt the minutes from December 21, 2023, as 
written.  
 
Item 3: Communications 
Tashiro led the brief introductions for the newly assigned Chair and 
Mayor Pro Tempore.  
 



Item 4: Budget Report 
Glenn reported that total expenditures through December 2023 were 65% of budget. Total revenues 
through December 2023 were 104% of budget. The budget report is on track and no adjustments are 
needed from the Accounting department.  
 
Item 5: Request for Long Term Care – Claimant B  
Attached for board review is a request is a Long-Term Care Application Request and Physician’s 
Statement supporting a request for Assisted Living for Claimant B.   
 
According to his daughter, Claimant B has a history of chronic back pain and trouble walking. He 
recently fell, reinjuring his back and was taken to the hospital by ambulance on December 5, 2023. He 
was medically transported from Las Vegas to a skilled nursing facility in California on December 13, 
2023, to be closer to his daughter.  
Claimant B’s health and ability to live independently have declined rapidly in the last few months. He 
needs assistance with many of the activities of daily living as noted in the Application Request and 
Physician’s Statement. Claimant B has already moved into Oakmont Senior Living as of December 28, 
2023. Claimant B was unaware that medically necessary long term care services could be covered 
with prior approval by the Pension Board. Otherwise, he would have requested the service 
beforehand. Once Claimant B was informed of the process, he provided the required application, 
physician’s statement, level of care assessment from facility, and invoices received from Oakmont 
Senior Living.  
 
Items for consideration by the Board:  
$6,000  One-Time Community Fee  
$5,639.51 December and January Rent  
$5,700  Ongoing Monthly Room, Board and Care  
 
The Pension Board Rule for long term care limits payment to the average daily rate of a semi-private 
room for Nursing Home Care services. The current average daily cost for a semi-private room in 
Washington State is $359/day or about $10,770/month.   
 
Action Requested 
Consider Claimant B’s request for medically necessary long-term care up to the current daily cost for a 
semi-private room as presented.   
 
Motion by Dong to approve the cost of long-term care up to the maximum current daily cost of a semi-
private room as presented and reimbursement for previous rent and community fees. Seconded by Ramras 
and approved unanimously.  
  
Item 6: Request for Long Term Care – Claimant B  
At the December 21, 2023, Police Pension Board Meeting, Claimant A requested the Board to consider 
covering the hearing aid costs outside of his Regence medical coverage. At that time, Board Members did 
not see sufficient information showing inadequacy of hearing aids recommended by TruHearing. The 
request was tabled to allow time for Claimant A to submit more documentation.  
 
Following the meeting, Claimant A provided documentation from Battle Ground Hearing and Advanced 
Hearing Aids which explain differences in service and quality of products from TruHearing.  
  
Attached for board review is a request for hearing aids for Claimant A. Section V.S of the Board’s Rules and 
Regulations requires:  
 
“Hearing Aids prescribed by physician and pre-approved by board.    Charges are limited to those 
necessary to achieve functional correction.  When seeking pre-approval, members must submit to the 



 

third-party administrator quotes from at least two providers. The member must also have a current hearing 
test, exam, and referral from a physician. Hearing aids must have a three-year warranty.”  
 
Claimant A is seeking preapproval to use an out-of-network provider for Hearing Aids. Claimant A’s current 
hearing aids have malfunctioned and are outside of the three-year warranty which expired on September 
15, 2023.  Claimant A returned his current hearing aids to Advanced Hearing Aid for an evaluation, and 
they provided him with an older model unit while the Board makes its decision. Claimant A provided a 
hearing test and two recommendations from Battle Ground Hearing, which is a TruHearing provider. 
However, due to his hearing requirements he would like to choose Advanced Hearing Aid’s 
recommendation. Claimant A has provided two hearing tests, two Hearing Instrument Specialist 
evaluations, and three quotes for hearing aids that are adequate for his hearing loss. All three hearing aids 
have a three-year warranty.  
 
Advanced Hearing Aids  

 Oticon Real 1: $6,400 
 
Battle Ground Hearing Aids 

 TruHearing 6 Premium Lithium RIC: $1,898 
 Unitron Moxi V9-R: $5,950 

 
Action Requested 
Consider the request from Claimant A for hearing aids. 
 
Motion by McEnerny-Ogle to approve the cost of hearing aids for Oticon Real 1 of $6,400. Seconded by 
Ramras and approved unanimously.  
 
Item 7: Expenses  
Expenses for December 2023 totaled $43,529.84.  
 
Motion by Glenn, seconded by Abernathy, and approved unanimously to accept the expenses as presented.  
 
Adjourned: 
This meeting adjourned at 3:56 p.m.  



COV - Composite Department Budget vs Actuals by Fund
Period FY 2024 - Feb
Fund 617 Police 

Pension Trust 
Fund

Ledger 
Account Type

Expenditures

Fund Department Cost Center Ledger Account Budget Pre-
Encumbrance

Encumbrance Actuals Actuals + Total 
Encumbrance

Available 
Budget

% Spent Budget Actuals 
(Years End)

Variance 
(Budget - 
Actual)

Actuals (PTD) % Spent

617 Police 
Pension Trust 
Fund

Budget - 
Human 
Resources

CC0132 HR-
Pension 
Payments

520000:Employee 
Benefits

1,513,200 0 0 182,896 182,896 1,330,304 12% 1,513,200 1,004,979 508,221 184,578 12%

617 Police 
Pension Trust 
Fund

Budget - 
Human 
Resources

CC0132 HR-
Pension 
Payments

540000:Services 21,750 0 0 693 693 21,058 3% 21,750 7,467 14,283 729 3%

617 Police 
Pension Trust 
Fund

Budget - 
Human 
Resources

CC0132 HR-
Pension 
Payments

550000:Intergover
nmental Services 
and Payments

200 0 0 0 0 200 0% 200 0 200 0 0%

617 Police 
Pension Trust 
Fund

Budget - 
Human 
Resources

CC0132 HR-
Pension 
Payments

590000:Interfund 
Services

18,604 0 0 2,646 2,646 15,958 14% 18,574 16,022 2,552 2,646 14%

Total 1,553,754 0 0 186,235 186,235 1,367,519 12% 1,553,724 1,028,468 525,256 187,953 12%
03/20/2024 10:30 AM tashiroc / Caylee Tashiro

Current Year Prior Year



COV - Composite Department Budget vs Actuals by Fund
Period FY 2024 - Feb
Fund 617 Police 

Pension Trust 
Fund

Ledger Account TypeRevenues

Fund Department Cost Center Ledger Account Budget Pre-
Encumbrance

Encumbrance Actuals Actuals + Total 
Encumbrance

Available 
Budget

% Spent Budget Actuals (Years 
End)

Variance 
(Budget - 
Actual)

Actuals (PTD) % Spent

617 Police 
Pension Trust 
Fund

Budget - Human 
Resources

CC0132 HR-
Pension 
Payments

361110:Investment 
Earnings

0 0 0 (92) (92) 92 0% 0 (467) 467 (67) 0%

617 Police 
Pension Trust 
Fund

Budget - Human 
Resources

CC0132 HR-
Pension 
Payments

369910:Miscellaneous 
Other Operating 
Revenues

0 0 0 (250,331) (250,331) 250,331 0% 0 (18,884) 18,884 (3,182) 0%

617 Police 
Pension Trust 
Fund

Budget - Human 
Resources

CC0132 HR-
Pension 
Payments

369920:Miscellaneous 
Other Nonoperating 
Revenue

0 0 0 0 0 0 0% 0 827 (827) 0 0%

617 Police 
Pension Trust 
Fund

(Blank) 361110:Investment 
Earnings

0 0 0 (27,644) (27,644) 27,644 0% 0 (36,971) 36,971 0 0%

617 Police 
Pension Trust 
Fund

(Blank) 369910:Miscellaneous 
Other Operating 
Revenues

(1,000,000) 0 0 0 0 (1,000,000) 0% (1,000,000) (1,000,000) 0 (250,000) 25%

Total (1,000,000) 0 0 (278,068) (278,068) (721,932) 28% (1,000,000) (1,055,494) 55,494 (253,249) 25%
03/20/2024 10:34 AM tashiroc / Caylee Tashiro

Current Year Prior Year



 
 

 
 
 P.O. Box 1995 | Vancouver, WA 98668-1995 | 360-487-8000 | TTY: 711 | cityofvancouver.us 

DATE:  March 21, 2024 
 
TO:  Police Pension Board  
 
FROM:  Caylee Tashiro, Pension Board Coordinator  
 
RE:  Request for Hearing Aid – Claimant A 
 

 
 
Attached for Board review is a request for hearing aid reimbursement for Claimant A 
and Section V.S of the Board’s Rules and Regulations requires:  
 
“Hearing Aids prescribed by physician and pre-approved by board. Charges are limited 
to those necessary to achieve functional correction.  When seeking pre-approval, 
members must submit to the third-party administrator quotes from at least two 
providers. The member must also have a current hearing test, exam, and referral from a 
physician. Hearing aids must have a three-year warranty.”  
 
Following an injury in July 2023, Claimant A has complete hearing loss in his right ear 
and has struggled with his balance. After months of therapy his hearing surgeon 
declared his right ear deaf and recommended that Claimant A see Audiology for a 
BiCros hearing aid for help in communication. Claimant A’s current hearing aids were 
purchased In January 2023 and are still under the three-year warranty. However, since 
the hearing aids have not malfunctioned his insurance does not cover the cost of the 
BiCros hearing aid. The BiCros hearing aid, works as a sound transmitter. The device is 
worn on his deaf ear and the microphone picks up sounds that are occurring on that side 
of his head. The device then sends the signal wirelessly to the hearing aid of his left ear. 
The BiCros is the same brand as his current left hearing aid which allows them to be 
programmed together. Claimant A has provided a hearing test, surgeon evaluation, and 
receipt of purchase. The BiCros has a three-year warranty.  
 
BiCros Hearing Aid 

 $1000 
 
Action Requested 
Consider the request from Claimant A for hearing aid reimbursement.  

MEMORANDUM 



March 12, 2024

Caylee Tashiro 
Human Resources specialist
City of Vancouver

Subject: Reimbursement for BiCros hearing aid for deaf ear

Enclosed is Kaiser Permanente paperwork from;
Anna Grosz MD Hearing Surgeon
Joshua Pluim. Audiologist

I lost my hearing and balance in my right ear from an injury in July 2023. I immediately went to 
Kaiser Permanente for the injury. My hearing surgeon Anna Grosz MD finally declared my right ear 
dead for my hearing and balance on January 29, 2024. Dr. Grosz encouraged me to see audiology 
for a BiCros hearing aid for help in communication.

I have enclosed the Kaiser hearing test and a report on how the BiCros works so I can communicate 
with people on my right side and hear sounds for my safety. I did purchase the BiCros and it is the 
same brand hearing aid (Phonak)that is on my left ear, so it can be programmed with the BiCros 
aid.The BiCros has the same warranty as my left hearing aid. I paid $1000 for the BiCros and am 
respectfully submitting for reimbursement. BiCros is working well for me.

Respectifully, 

 LEOFF I Retiree



Statement to Hearing Aid Purchaser 

D Interstate Medical
Office Central 
3600 N Interstate Ave
Portland, OR 97227 

0 Kaiser Permanente 
Westside Medical Center
2875 NW Stucki Ave
Hillsboro, OR 97124 

� KAISER PERMANENTEe 

0 West Salem ki 
Medical Office r 
1160Wallace Rd NW
Salem, OR 97304 

Sunnybrook 
Medical Office 
9900 SE Sunnyside Rd
Clackamas, OR 97015 

Appointments: 503-331-3060 (OR) 855-512-5983 (WA) 

STATE 

WA. 

R -

L 

Please Note: This is an estimate. For final out-of
pocket cost, contact Membership Services prior to
fitting at 1-800-813-2000 (TTY 711).

Sale amount

!

$
$ (1,; 

Estimated benefit to be applied
Subtotal
Deposit

Balance due $ ' . 000
°0

-t-=��--

WARRANTY AND TRIAL PERIOD INFORMATION 

Trial
fj.8

'
!/}

d and non-refundable fitting fee: You have a 30 day trial period, which begins on the fitting day and will end 
on� z. :,- 2,� unless prior approval has been made with the Audiology Clinic Staff for an extended trial period. The hearing 
aid(s) and/or accessory will need to be returned to the Audiology Clinic Staff by the stated trial period end date to rescind the
sale. There is a 

$
100 per aid non-refundable fee. 

Service and repair warranty: As long as you are a Kaiser Permanente member, the device(s) and earmold(s) will be covered for
service and repair until the above warranty date. After this date the items may be serviced and repaired for a fee until they are 
7 years old.

Accessories are covered under a repair warranty until the date(s) listed above as long as you are a Kaiser Permanente member. 

Loss and damage: Hearing aids get a one-time replacement in the event of loss or irreparable damage until the date listed 
above as long as you are a Kaiser Permanente member. This coverage is limited to one instance of loss or damage per aid and is
available with payment of

$
200 deductible per aid. There can be no returns of hearing aids that are lost during the trial period.

ledge that I have read and understand all the information contained i 

AUDIOLOGY LICENSE NUMBER 

Office Use Only: 
----------�-----

. Ear Mold, each V5264F $ 
--------------
· Ear Mold, Stethoscope V5264D $ 
i Musician Plugs, pair V5264B $ 

Filters, Musician Plugs, pair V5264C $ 

Swim Plug, each V5264A $ Misc Option(s) HA VS267 A $ 
-----------1--------------------

Remote Control 1 V5298E $ Rush Service, 48 HR VS299C $ 

Remote Control 2 V5298.00 $ 
·---- --------------!----

Noisebrakers V5264H $ 
___________,________________ __,

White: Department Canary: Patient Copy 1 Pink: Patient Copy 2 



Kaiser-NW MED 027 SYB 
9900 SE Sunnyside Rd Clackomas, OR 97015 
503-813-2000

1 i cket Number : 
Guarantor ID: 

Tran Serial: 
02/06/24 09:50:35 AM 
Card Type: 
Ca,-d Account: 
Name: 
Entry: 
Transaction Type: 
Auth Code: 
APP: 

AID: 
TVR: 
IP.D: 
TSI: 
ARC: 
MODE: 
Amount: 

Pre-payment 

Total: 

105864438 
XXXXXX2514 

417162225 

VISA 
XXXXXXXXXXXX3350  

H Chip 
SALE 

095035 
VISA CREDIT 

A0000000031010 
8080008000 

06011203A02000 
6800 

00 
ISSUER 

$1,000.00 

$1,000.00 

$1,000.00 

Thank you fo( your payment. If it does 
not cover everything you ovie for your 
v1s1t, you will get a bill for the 
difference later, based on your plan 
details. If you have questions or wish 
to dispute your charges, please cal1 the 
Member Services number on your Kaiser 
Permanente ID card, To protect your 
confidential information, please do not 
put this receipt in the trash at this 
facility, 



BiCROS 

Joshua Willem Pluim, Au.D Feb 6, 2024 

To: 

Hello there Claimant A 

In regards to your questions regarding a BiCROS, the device works as a sound transmitter. The device is worn 

on your worse/deaf ear, and the microphones pick up sounds that are occurring on that side of your head. Then it 

sends the signal wirelessly to the hearing aid you have on your better ear, which generates the sound so you can 

hear it. 

As we discussed in our appointment today, it will not be very helpful in determining where sounds are coming 

from, as all the sound will be coming to your better ear. However, it will provide needed awareness to you for 

sounds that occur on your right side (your worse ear). One example of this might be if someone is sitting to your 

right (worse ear), with the BiCROS you will be able to hear them speaking and follow the conversation without 

having to turn your head all the way over. 

I hope this explanation answers your questions, and explains how this device will be helpful to you. Please let me 

know if you have any further questions. 

Best regards, 

Joshua Pluim, AuD 

Audiologist 

i- ·.~ .
.. 



Close 
•I 

Past Visits 

ASSESSMENT/PLAN: 
(H73.11) RIGHT CHRONIC MYRINGI TIS (primary encounter diagnosis) 
Comment: nearly dry. Will try wearing hearing aid. Might need pred gtts again if 
drains 
Plan: BINOCULAR MICROSCOPY OTOLARYNGOLOGIC 

(H72.91) RIGHT PERFORATION OF E ARDRUM 
Comment: large but given this is a dead ear, no role for closure 
Plan: BINOCULAR MICROSCOPY OTOLARYNGOLOGIC 

(H90.3) ASYMMETRIC BILAT SENSORINEURAL HEARING LOSS 
Comment: R dead ear 
Plan: encouraged him to see audiology to talk about BiCROS aid 

(R42) DISEQUILIBRIUM 
Comment: improving with PT 
Plan: continue PT 

(E78.9) LIPID METABOLISM DISORDER 

(170.0) ATHEROSCLEROSIS OF AORTA 

(K22.2) ACQUIRED SCHATZKIS RING 

(H40.1131) BILAT PRIMARY OPEN ANGLE GLAUCOMA, MILD STAGE 

I have confirmed the presence of the above clinical diagnoses, which were 
considered in the current and ongoing care of the patient. At the time of this visit, 
the medical record indicates, and/or the patient states, that there are no changes in 
these conditions unless otherwise noted. As treatment warrants, the patient has 
been advised to follow up with their treating clinician or clinical team. 

I have reviewed the above documentation and agree that it is accurate and 
complete. 

This record may have been prepared with the assistance of templates and/or voice 
recognition technology. If clarification or correction is needed for patient care, 
please contact this author. 

Anna H. Grosz, MD 

Patient Instructions 



Close Past Visits 

'I 

Patient Instructions 

by Anna H. Grosz 

It was a pleasure to take care of you today. 

Here's our plan: 

• You can stop the ear drops.

• See your audiologist to talk about your hearing aids.
• Keep the ear dry.

• Let me know if the ear drains again and we will restart ear drops .
• 

Please let us know if there is anything else we can do so we can be sure you are 
satisfied with your care experience. 

Due to the EMERGENT needs of the practice of the Head and Neck Department- it 
is sometimes necessary to re-schedule medical appointments, procedures, and/ or 
surgeries. We apologize in advance if you are asked to re-schedule your Head and 
Neck appointment/ procedure/ surgery. 

In an effort to improve our service, Kaiser Permanente surveys its members. You 
may receive a questionnaire in the mail regarding your visit today. Please let us 
know how we are doing by filling out the questionnaire and returning it . Your 
opinion is important and helps us to continue to improve our services. Please let 
me or my staff know if there are any issues that did not get addressed today so we 
can meet our goal of providing you with excellent service. 

Anna H. Grosz, MD 
Department of Otolaryngology-Head & Neck Surgery 
Northwest Permanente, PC 

(503) 331-3060 (Appointments)
Nurse Advice Line

(971) 310-3840

Back 

Certain content delivered by MyChart·, licensed from Epic Systems Corporation,© 1999 to February 2023, 



-10

0

10 

80 

90 

100 

110 

120 

.1�J 

KAISER 

PERMANENTEao 

Kaiser Permanente Audiology 
503-331-3060

125 250 

Frequency (Hz) 

AC PTA 

Audiogram 

500 1K 

I 

. 

I 
I• • I 

I I 

< I 

I I 

l Norm�l ·

750 1.5K 

BC PTA 

2K 

3K 

SIi 

4K 

6K 

SK 

12K 

AC PTA 42 dB BC PTA 42 dB SIi 32 % 

dB E/ EariTeSt Int 
Word List Aided % dB HL Ext Type ••. Mic -· 

- r_,,N l .. HSRT .. -- -�.i��phone
L WRS Microohone - --·---

-----·-------- ____ L ____ _ 
Comments 

Name 
Address (line 1) 
Birthdate, Age 

IP30 

Test Date 
Location 

10/25/2023 
MLP 

Instrument SIN' GS0100545 
Reliability Good 

Symbol Key 

Right Comblnec Left 

AC unmasked 0 

AC masked l:i. 

BC unmasked < 

BC masked [ 

Sound Field s 

Sound Field Aided A 

MCL M 
UCL u 
NR 

TOH/Insert Phones 

D 

) 

] 

s 
A 

M M 

u u 

Tympanom
7

: 

R- tb �-(VWA-Q
L- A:

Stenger O Negative O Positive © Off 

··---

Word Li 

'---· 
Sponde 

NU-6 LIS 

Examiner Nancy L. Alexander, Au.D License Number 22638 



Close Past Visits 

After Visit Summary Notes 

Welcome to your chart note, we're happy to see you here! 

Notes in your medical record are written for your doctors and care team members to 
communicate about your care. When you read your notes, you might find typos or small 
differences that probably won't have any impact on your care. If you read something 
that you think is a mistake, please contact your doctor's office. 

Progress Notes 

by Joshua Willem Pluim 

Hearing Aid Stock Card 

Make Phonak Serial # (R) 2245HOAKH
(L) 2245HOAKL

Model Audeo Lumity L90 - R Waxtraps Cerushield Disc 

Style receiver-in-ear (RIC) Domes/Molds Domes: medium 
open Retention lines? No 

Color Silver Gray (P6) Receiver(s) Size 2 medium 

Battery Li-Ion Fit Date 1-5-23 (HA)

Accessories Phonak Charger Warranty Date 3-19-2026 (HA) 

SN 
Dry Aid Dry Caps 

Comments  Hearing Aid Benefit: $500/ear/36 months. 

L&D: Unused 

Hearing Aid Follow Up Appointment 

S: Patient seen for a hearing aid follow up. He was accompanied by his wife, 
who had verbal permission to share PHI. 

0/A: Patient reported that he had an accident with a sinus rinse last July, that 
resulted in a sudden hearing loss in his right ear, and a change in balance. His most 
recent hearing test in October showed a profound sensorineural hearing loss in the 
right ear. Patient was advised that the right hearing aid would no longer provide 
any benefit, and we discussed options for the right ear. Patient opted to purchase a 
CROS device for the right ear. 

P: A CROS device was ordered with Phonak online, confirmation #: 
W513783960. Patient to call and schedule a hearing aid fitting with Dr Joshua 
Pluim in 2-4 weeks. 



:14 AM Mon Mar 11 

Close Past Visits 

Notes 

Welcome to your chart note, we're happy to see you here! 

Notes in your medical record are written for your doctors and care team members to 
communicate about your care. When you read your notes, you might find typos or small 
differences that probably won't have any impact on your care. If you read something 
that you think is a mistake, please contact your doctor's office. 

Progress Notes 

by Joshua Willem Pluim 

Hearing Aid Stock Card 

Make Phonak Serial # (R) 2245H0AKH
2338N0VCH (CROS)
(L) 2245H0AKL

Model Audeo Lumity L90 - R Waxtraps Cerushield Disc 

Style receiver-in-ear (RIC) Domes/Molds Domes: medium 
open Retention lines? No 

Color Silver Gray (P6) Receiver(s) Size 2 medium 

Battery Li-Ion Fit Date 1-5-23 (HA)
2-27-24 (CROS)

Accessories Phonak Charger Warranty Date 3-19-2026 (HA)
SN 3-08-2027 (CROS)

Dry Aid Dry Caps 

Comments Hearing Aid Benefit: $500/ear/36 months. 

L&D: Unused 

Hearing Aid Follow Up/Fitting Appointment 

S: Patient seen for a CROS fitting. He was accompanied by his wife, who had 
verbal permission to share PHI. 

0/A: Patient was fit with his CROS, and both devices received a firmware 
update. Basic use of the CROS was explained, and patient's questions were 
answered. Gain was adjusted slightly for the hearing aid, per patient comfort. 

P: Patient to return as needed for hearing aid follow up care. 



ITEM VII.a.

Police Pension Board
January - February 2024

EXPENSES:

January 2024 Pensions Paid $16,550.97
February 2024 Pensions Paid $16,550.97

January 2024 Claims paid by Allegiance $6,743.21
February 2024 Claims paid by Allegiance $7,517.84

January 2024 Claims paid by CoV $29,070.82
February 2024 Claims paid by CoV $26,778.00

January 2024 Allegiance Admin Fees $654.00
February 2024 Allegiance Admin Fees $38.50

January 2024 Medicare B Reimbursements $30,378.90
February 2024 Medicare B Reimbursements $1,978.80

TOTAL EXPENSES FOR APPROVAL: $136,262.01

We, the undersigned members of the Police Pension Board of the City of Vancouver
do hereby certify and attest that the above expenses have been approved for 
payment in the amount of $136,262.01 this 21st day of March 2024.

APPROVAL OF EXPENSES




